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' * Attention: Mr.' Arthur lepino
Adninistrator

Gentlemen

This letter relaten to the dincussion Mr. Ashley of thin offico
held with you end Dr. Knickerbocker at the conclusion of the

%'-- recent innpection. In particular, you were informed that certain

. _ of your licensed activities appeared to be in noncompliance with -

527 AEC requirements. These items and references to the portinent

'g,(.5) require:nents nre listed in Paragraph 5 of the attached Fona AEC-
~

592 As noted on the fom, one of those itec:s was corrected at
- the time of inspection,

'

The purpose of this Ictter is to niva you an opportunity to ad-m

n::t>td . 9. e . - . - visa us in writing of your position concerning the. remaining w , g,m.

three items and of any correctiva steps you have taken or plan to
take with respect to each of thoce three iteme. Iho date that all

& correctivo action has boon or will be completed should be included.. .

'

Your reply ohould be sent to un within 20 days of the date of this. ~ -

- T- letter to annure that it will receive proper attention in our fur- . . .

ther evaluntion of the matter.. ,

Z Should you have any questions concerning this matter, you ciny com-
,

g.1" cunicate directly with this office.

Sincerely yours,

.. .

8209220041 820729 by C. Hagan, Mmtor
PDR FOIA Region IIIi
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